



NWB Tools

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2BE-FER1318 renewal application applicant response to comments

Walker, Eva (EC) <eva.walker@canada.ca>

Tue, Nov 6, 2018 at 8:15 AM

To: "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Bernard-Lacaille, Gabriel (EC)" <gabriel.bernard-lacaille@canada.ca>, "Williston, Georgina (EC)" <georgina.williston@canada.ca>, "EE Nord RPN NU / EA North PNR NU (EC)" <ec.eenordrpnnu-eanorthpnrnu.ec@canada.ca>

Hello,

Environment and Climate Change Canada has reviewed the responses provided by Canadian North Resources and Development Corp. and has no additional comments with the exception of ECCC #4 Appendix A Spill Contingency Plan Updated 2018 Contact List. It appears that there was a typo when correcting the number for the Environment and Climate Change Canada Iqaluit office, the number should be (867) 975-4644.

Regards,

Eva

Eva Walker

Environmental Assessment Coordinator

Environment and Climate Change Canada/Government of Canada

eva.walker@canada.ca / 867-669-4744

Coordonnatrice de l'évaluation environnementale

Environnement et Changement climatique Canada/ Gouvernement du Canada

eva.walker@canada.ca / 867-669-4744Government
of CanadaGouvernement
du Canada

Canada

From: Richard Dwyer [<mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>]

Sent: October 30, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC); Williston, Georgina (EC); Pinto, Melissa (EC); Walker, Eva (EC)

Cc: licensing@nwb-oen.ca

Subject: 2BE-FER1318 renewal application applicant response to comments

[Quoted text hidden]